
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, February 27, 2018   

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

AMENDED 
 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. Public Hearing on an Application received from Christopher W. King, of Captain’s Choice Inc., dba 

Captain’s Choice Restaurant, 4 Highland Road Unit D, for a Change of License Category (Wine and 

Malt to All Alcohol)  

B. Continued Public Hearing on Proposed Changes to the Pamet Harbor Fee Schedule and the Proposed 

Addition of a Waterways User Permit Fee will be discussed. 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee Applicants: Larry Pisapio and Julia Lester 

B. Interview and Appoint Scott Mather to the Cable and Internet Advisory Committee 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Presentation on the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission  

Presenter: Laurie Veninger, Truro Representative  

B. Discussion of Next Steps for Cannabis Businesses in Truro  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

C. Presentation of FY19 Omnibus Budget 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

D. Opioid Lawsuit Agreement  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-123 Shore Road 

2. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-67 Old Kings Highway 

3. Event Notification form for National MS Society Bike Ride 

4. Event Notification form for Wounded Warriors Bike Ride 
B.   Review and Approve Access Easement Deed for 10 Edgewood Way-Held Pending Town Counsel 

Comments 
C.   Review & Approve Draft Letter to MDAR Re: Eversource Herbicide use on Utility Rights-of-Way 
D.   Review & Approve Common Victualer License for Box Lunch-300 Route 6-Truro 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: February 13, 2018 and February 20, 2018 Work 

Session  
 

7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, March 13  and March 20 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Attorney Christopher Fiset and Christopher King 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Public Hearing for Change of Alcohol License Category – Captain’s Choice Inc., 4 Highland Road, Unit D 

 

EXPLANATION:  Attorney Christopher Fiset, on behalf of Christopher W. King, has submitted an Alcoholic Beverages 

Control Commission (ABCC) application for review with the Local Licensing Authorities (per MGL Ch. 138 §15A and 16B). The 

application is for a Change of Alcohol License Category received from Christopher W. King, owner of Captain’s Choice Inc., dba 

Captain’s Choice Restaurant.  The Captain’s Choice current liquor license is a seasonal wine and malt on premise license.  The 

owner is looking to change the category of license to all alcohol. All of the required change of category application 

documentation has been submitted which includes: Transmittal Form, Proof of Fee payment, Change in License Category 

Application, and Vote of the Corporate Board. This change requires a legal notice and an Abutter’s Notification.  

 
If the request is approved the (ABCC) application will be mailed to the State for final approval. The ABCC will then notify the 
Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for additional information from the 
applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be notified in writing of the decision via “certified mail 
return receipt requested” allowing the applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to the Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Commission. The public hearing can also be continued to a date and time certain if a decision is not rendered on the 27th.   
 
Due to the hearing being before the release of the seasonal ABCC applications, the owner will likely sign the wine and beer 
application as well as the all alcohol application since the approval from the ABCC may not be received prior to the application 
cutoff of March 31st.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This could have an economic impact on the business. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the change of license category for Captain’s Choice Inc. located at 4 

Highland Road Unit D, from Seasonal Wine and Malt to Seasonal All Alcohol liquor license for submission to the Alcoholic 

Beverages Control Commission.   

 

 



 

2 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    
1. Public Hearing Notice 

2. Chief of Police Approval 

3. Copy of Current License  

4. (ABCC) Application for Change in License Category  

5. Abutter’s List  

 



 

 

Agenda Item: 2A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

            Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

 
 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 
CHANGE OF ALCOHOL LICENSE CATEGORY 

 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, February 27th, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. on an 

application received from Christopher W. King, of Captain’s Choice Inc., dba Captain’s Choice Restaurant, 4 

Highland Road Unit D, for a Change of License Category (Wine and Malt to All Alcohol) under M.G.L. 

Chapter 138, §15A and §16B. The hearing will take place at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, 

MA, 02666. Comments from the public will be heard and all interested parties are urged to attend.  

 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 
 

 

 
 

 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


        Agenda Item: 2A2



Agenda Item: 2A3



Agenda Item: 2A4



















                Agenda Item: 2A5







1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Pamet Harbor Commission 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Tim Silva, Chair of the Pamet Harbor 

Commission 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Continued Public Hearing on Proposed Changes to the Pamet Harbor Fee Schedule and the Proposed 

Addition of a Waterways User Permit Fee. 

 

EXPLANATION: Truro’s current fee structure is outdated.  The proposal to change the Pamet Harbor Fee 

Schedule and to add a Waterways User Permit Fee will help bring equity to the ramp, mooring and harbor use 

in Truro.  Minutes from the meeting in which these proposals were discussed are attached. 

 

Based on the discussion at the February 13, 2018 Public Hearing, the Pamet Harbor Commission has revised 

the proposed fee schedule for the February 27th continued Public Hearing. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Old fees will continue to be charged, no Waterways User Permit Fee shall be 

assessed. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the proposed changes to the Pamet Harbor Fee Schedule and the 

Waterways User Permit Fee. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 

2. Draft of Revised Pamet Harbor Regulations 

3. Pamet Harbor Commission Minutes   

 

Agenda Item:  2B 



 

           TOWN OF TRURO 
                             P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

           Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
                                                   

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 PUBLIC HEARING 

PAMET HARBOR WATERWAYS USER PERMIT AND FEES 

 

The Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 5:05 p.m. at the 

Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, at which time proposed changes to the Pamet Harbor fee schedule 

and the proposed addition of a Waterways User Permit fee will be discussed.  Comments from the public will be 

heard and all interested parties are urged to attend. 

 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  2B1 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 1 of 8 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

PAMET HARBOR RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

Definitions 

For the purpose of these rules and regulations, the following definitions shall apply; 

 

A. Mooring shall mean the actual block, weight, or physical structure to which lines or chains 

are affixed and rests on the sea floor. 

B. Moor shall mean the act of tying off or affixing a vessel to a fixed point, including but not 

limited to, a block, pier, float, or any other object capable of securing vessel from moving. 

C. Personal watercraft shall mean a vessel propelled by a water jet, pump, or other machinery as 

its primary source of motor propulsion, which is designed to be operated by a person sitting, 

standing, or kneeling on the vessel rather than being operated in the conventional manner by 

a person sitting or standing inside the vessel (323 CMR 4.02) 

D. Shallow water area shall mean the tidal area north of the channel. 

E. Deep water area shall mean the basin area south of the channel. 

F. Space shall refer to the designated area to which a vessel moors, i.e., the mooring space. 

 

Rules 

 

1. Violations of any of these rules or regulations will be subject to a maximum fine of $50.00 for 

each offense, with the possibility of loss of mooring privileges, unless covered under other laws 

or regulations. 

 

2. Absolutely no wake in the anchorage or mooring area. Speed not to exceed 5 mph, or the 

minimum speed required for steerage, whichever is less, from the entrance jetties, throughout the 

inner harbor, and up the Pamet River and its branches. 

 

3. No swimming, SCUBA diving, snorkeling, or windsurfing in any of the Pamet's navigable 

waters and channels, unless prior approval of the harbormaster is granted. 

 

4. Personal watercraft may only use the marked channels of the Pamet from the launching ramp 

through the jetties as a means to exit or enter the harbor. 

 

5.  Launching or recovering of any craft over any fence or guardrail in the harbor area without 

permission from the harbormaster is prohibited. 

 

6. Boats must not be moored, or at anchor, in any channel or passage so as to interfere with the 

operation of the launching ramp area. 

 

Agenda Item:  2B2 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 2 of 8 

 

7. No one will be permitted to place or maintain a mooring within Pamet Harbor except in 

accordance with, and fully subject to, these rules & regulations. All moorings must be placed 

under the supervision of the harbormaster. Moorings placed without the harbormaster's prior 

approval are subject to being moved on his order. Failure to do so will result in forfeiture of the 

mooring space. Any charges incurred by the harbormaster in moving the mooring shall be 

enforced by the Town against the mooring owner, as per MGL Ch. 91 Sec. 10A, Ch. 102 Sec. 

21,24,& 28. 

 

8. All boat owners will be limited to one mooring space, and that mooring space may only be 

used by the mooring owner or by persons approved in advance by both the owner and the 

harbormaster. The subleasing of any mooring, or space, will not be allowed. 

 

9. All permits to moor or launch a boat or float in the Pamet Harbor will be for a specific boat or 

float, and only that boat or float, and only for the time period specified on the permit. All permits 

must be paid for in advance. Each boat and dingy must display its permit in a clear and visible 

manner. 

 

9a. Pamet Harbor shall have two distinct seasons; a boating season, and an off season. The 

boating season commences on April 1st and ends on November 14th.  All floats are to be placed 

in the Harbor by June 10
th

.  By November 15th, all floats are to be removed from the basin and 

tackle marked with a buoy with the owner's name on it. Accordingly, all buoys in the shallow 

area are to be removed and replaced with a six inch net buoy with an assigned number.  The 

removal of the floats and buoys are the responsibility of the mooring holder.  Persons located in 

the basin area and wishing to upgrade will be placed on the top of the waiting list.  Any float 

space which becomes available will be occupied in accordance with rule 13. 

 

10. No mooring can be placed, or occupied, until the harbormaster has verified that the proper 

fee has been paid and a copy of the current boat registration is on file with the harbormaster. No 

boat shall be placed on any mooring unless the current registration sticker issued by the 

harbormaster is properly displayed. 

 

11. Mooring owners shall be fully and exclusively responsible for maintaining their moorings, 

floats, and associated equipment and gear in good, safe, and serviceable condition. 

 

12. The transfer of boats between moorings will not be permitted, except on specific approval of 

the harbormaster. In emergencies, however, the Town, (harbormaster, police, fire department), 

may move, or cause to be moved, any boat from its mooring to any other mooring place for the 

purpose of safety, specifically in the interest of the boat owner(s). 

 

13. There shall be composed a Pamet Harbor mooring waiting list. The order of the list is 

determined by date of placement on the list, except for those previously placed on the basin 

waiting list by lottery conducted in 2002. These lottery participants shall have seniority over all 

others waiting for basin moorings, regardless of the dates they were placed on the list. A person 

need not hold a shallow water mooring to qualify for a basin mooring, but must be on the list and 

meet other requirements as stated below. All individuals who wish to remain on the waiting list 

must submit the required $10.00 fee by June 30th of each year. Failure to respond shall result in 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 3 of 8 

 

the removal of the subject's name from the waiting list. This fee will be an annual fee required to 

remain on the list.  There will be a late fee period from July 1
st
 – July 31

st
 during which time 

failure to pay the required fee will result in a late fee of $25.00.  Failure to pay the waiting list 

fee by August 1
st
 will result in removal from the list. 

 

When a deep water spot opens up, (or one side of a float), the owner will then have the 

opportunity to choose from the first ten (10) people on the waiting list, and must do so within 

two (2) weeks from notification by the harbormaster. The person chosen must accept / decline 

within one (1) week. If the current float owner does not want any of the top ten (10) people, the 

float owner will then forfeit his / her mooring space and be required to leave the Harbor within 

seven (7) days. The person chosen from the waiting list, who accepts the deep water spot as 

outlined, will be required to provide proof of property damage and liability insurance to the float 

owner and harbormaster. 

 

When a person from the shallow water moves to the deep water, the next person on the waiting 

list without any mooring will move to the new vacant mooring in the shallow water mooring 

field. If that person refuses the spot, he / she may remain on the waiting list, and the next person 

on the waiting list will be offered the vacant mooring. 

 

The only exception to the waiting list policy will be if an owner gives his / her side of the float or 

mooring to an immediate family member which includes spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, 

brother or sister. A signed and notarized letter from the current owner authorizing the transfer 

will be required, and must be delivered to the harbormaster in order to take effect. No other 

exceptions will be permitted.   

 

When a space becomes available in the tidal mooring area, the following procedure will take 

place; Prior to referring to the waiting list, the harbor master will inquire of those currently 

moored in the tidal area if they have any interest in moving into the newly vacated space. For 

example, if a space becomes available in the tidal area, those currently in the tidal area will have 

first preference of that tidal mooring before someone from the waiting list is issued a spot. The 

desire of a mooring holder to upgrade will be indicated on the mooring renewal form at the 

beginning of the season. 

 

14. During the boating season, the mooring holder must use the mooring for a minimum of thirty 

(30) days. The time frame for this use requirement shall be between May 1 and November 1. For 

the purpose of complying with the thirty day use requirement, only the boat registered to the 

mooring, or float, will qualify. 

 

14a. In the event a mooring holder fails to use his / her mooring for thirty (30) days during the 

season, or forfeits it as outlined in paragraph 13 above, the mooring owner: (a) may sell the 

mooring tackle to the next person assigned the same mooring space, or (b) must remove the 

mooring tackle within seven (7) days of being told to do so by the harbormaster. If the mooring 

tackle is not removed as directed, it shall be deemed to be abandoned and shall be removed by 

the harbormaster and such expense to be endured by the owner. 

 

15. As stated in MGL Ch. 91 Sec. 10a, and Ch. 102 Sec.24, any vessel, unauthorized mooring or 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 4 of 8 

 

object constituting a hazard to navigation, and any vessel or object improperly secured, 

swamped, sunk, washed ashore or found in a restricted area, may be removed or relocated by or 

at the direction of the harbormaster. The expense of such removal or relocation, and any liability 

incurred thereof, shall be the responsibility of the owner. 

 

16. No pulpits or bow extensions are permitted on boats moored in the harbor. All exposed, 

elevated, or hazardous engine propellers and skegs will be covered so as to prevent damage to 

other boats. Engine propellers and skegs as used in this paragraph include those on outboard 

motors and I/O drives. The adequacy of covers used may be determined by the Harbor Master. 

 

17. Use of harbor facilities will be at the owner's risk, including any sharing of float and mooring 

tackle. See paragraph 13 for additional insurance requirements. 

 

18. No vessel, mooring or other object may be abandoned, sunk, or placed where it may 

constitute a hazard to navigation or other boats in the harbor. 

 

19. A mooring plan of the Pamet harbor basin shall be maintained by the harbormaster. The 

harbormaster shall allow for the mooring of up to sixty-two boats in the Basin, a tidal basin 

measuring approximately 500' x 200' and bordered on the south by the inlet to Eagles Neck 

Creek, on the north by the channel of the Pamet inlet, on the east by the state boat ramp and the 

Pamet Yacht Club, and on the west by tidal marshlands of the Conservation Trust. The sixty-two 

boats shall be held by thirty-one mooring anchors, each one anchoring a rafting of two boats side 

by side. No two boats shall be moored on the same mooring, unless on a float, and no more than 

two boats shall be moored on one float. All floats and moorings shall be individually and 

positively identified (a) for floats; by displaying the owner's name and float number on the top of 

the surface of the float near the end, (b) for moorings; by attaching a tag engraved with the 

owner's name to the top of the mooring. 

 

In the basin, each mooring must be situated a minimum of 55' from a neighboring mooring, and 

no moored boat shall exceed 28' in overall length (including bow and stern extensions - pulpits, 

swim decks, etc.) and no rafting float shall exceed a size of 24' x 4'6". 

 

The only type of mooring anchor allowed shall be a concrete block. No mushroom or helical 

type screw shall be allowed, nor any automotive parts as radiators, engine blocks, or cement 

filled tires. Acceptable concrete blocks must not exceed 24" in height, but must have a minimum 

weight of 900 pounds for basin moorings, and 600 pounds for shallow water moorings. 

 

In the basin, the length of anchoring chain must be twenty (20) feet, +/- one (1) foot, with the 

exact length being determined by a consultation of the respective boater and the harbormaster as 

to the specific basin location of the mooring. The chain used shall be five-eighths (5/8) inch. 

[Note:#19  Amended January 29, 2013 & February 26, 2013] No pennant from the buoy to the boat 

shall exceed three (3) feet, except with the specific permission of the harbormaster. Winter spar 

buoys shall float upright at all times and have a length deemed reasonable to locate the mooring 

without fouling the prop of a vessel underway in the basin.  If the harbormaster determines that a 

mooring is insufficient for securing the boat, or is improperly rigged, the harbormaster shall 

notify the owner to correct the situation. Failure to do so within a time limit fixed by the 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 5 of 8 

 

harbormaster will result in the forfeiture and removal of the mooring as outlined in 

Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 102. 

The initial assignment of mooring space was originally based upon the sixty-two boaters moored 

in the basin as of October 15, 1995. Subsequent to that date, there is no association of the 

mooring right with property ownership. When a property (boat, float, cement anchor, chain, etc.) 

is transferred, there shall be no promise made of the right to a mooring space going with it.  

Instead, the vacated space shall be assigned in accordance with the waiting list policy and these 

rules and regulations. 

 

Any dispute on the assignment of mooring space by the harbormaster may be appealed in the 

following order: 1) directly to the Truro Town Administrator, 2) to the Truro Board of 

Selectmen, and 3) to the State Division of Waterways. 

 

20. All moorings and tackle are to be inspected for wear every two (2) years by an individual 

chosen from the list of approved divers, or the harbormaster, as set forth by the Pamet Harbor 

Commission or the harbormaster. Documentation for such inspection shall be recorded with the 

harbormaster. Owners name to be marked on the mooring block. 

 

21. In the shallow water mooring field, all mooring balls are to be 12", white with a blue stripe, 

and marked with the mooring number in 3" or larger black letters. 

 

22. In the shallow water mooring field, all mooring lines shall consist of the following; a 

maximum of three (3) feet of 3/8" or 2" chain (depending on the size of the vessel), and a 

maximum of twelve (12) feet of 5/8" or 3/4" line. 

 

23. The discarding of dead fish within the harbor, or beach area is discouraged. 

 

24. No vessel shall be allowed to tie up at the town float in a manner as to hinder access without 

prior approval of the harbormaster. 

 

25. Unless prior arrangements have been made with the harbormaster, all mooring fees must be 

paid by June 30th.  A $100.00 late fee will be added to all mooring fees paid after June 30th . 

 

26.  The following plan was designed to allow an individual to use a float on a short term basis 

when it is unoccupied by the float owner.  An individual wishing to use a float must follow the 

rules listed below and MUST HAVE PERMISSION FROM THE HARBORMASTER PRIOR to 

using the float.  Said individual must: 

 

A. Receive permission of float owner and harbormaster; 

B. Pay the required fee to the Town of Truro for use of the float; (an individual upgrading in the 

same mooring field will not be subject to the additional charge.) 

C. Sign a “Hold Harmless Agreement” releasing the Town and the float owner from any 

responsibility for any damage to vessels or property while float is being used; 

D. Notify the harbormaster of the dates he wishes to use the float; 

E. Sign a condition of use form; 

F. Vacate the float immediately upon request of the harbormaster and/or the float owner;  



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 6 of 8 

 

G. Be responsible for maintaining a secure mooring and lines at all times and be responsible for 

damage or injury caused by his/her vessel. 

 

Use of floats may be limited to thirty days continuous use. 

 

All float owners and renters must still comply with the Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations, 

including the thirty day rule, unless waived by the harbormaster.  They will provide the 

harbormaster with the dates the float is expected to be used. 

 

Float owners are required to give at least three days' notice to individual who must vacate the 

float. 

 

The rules regarding subleasing of floats or moorings will be strictly enforced.  Any violations of 

the above rules may be considered as grounds for removal from the mooring field and/or wait 

list. 

 

The Town will install four moorings to be rented on a daily/weekly basis.  During periods in 

which these moorings are unoccupied, the Transient Use Program may be implemented. 

 

27. The Town will have two dinghies available for public use.  The boats are used at the users 

own risk.  These boats must be returned to their mooring location and not left on the mooring or 

float of said user. 

 

28.  (a) A Waterways User Permit shall apply to all vessels on moorings, slips, docks, rack 

storage, launching ramps, piers or floats.  Waterways User Permits are calendar year permits and 

expire on 31 December.  For vessels attached to a current mooring permit, the Waterways User 

Permit will be included within the mooring permit with no additional decal issued.  For all other 

vessels the Waterways User Permit can be obtained at the Office of the Harbormaster.  The 

Waterways User Permit decal shall be affixed to the portside of the vessel adjacent to the 

registration decal. 

 

 

(b) The following are exempt from the Waterways User Fee. 

 

1.) State agencies, County Dredge vessels, municipalities and the U.S. Coast Guard. 

 

*NOTE* Waterways User Permit Fee is in addition to the mooring permit fee. 

 

 

 

These regulations were amended by the Board of Selectmen at duly held public hearings on 

January 29, 2013; February 26, 2013; March 17, 2015; and February 27, 2018. 

 

 

Copies of the Rules and Regulations may be obtained at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall 

Road, P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666. 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 7 of 8 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair 

 

___________________________________ 

Maureen Burgess, Vice Chair 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 

___________________________________ 

Jan Worthington 

 

___________________________________ 

Jay Coburn 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Pamet Harbor Rules and Regulations                                                       Page 8 of 8 

 

PAMET HARBOR FEES 

 

2018 Truro Waterway User Fees 

                                                                               Boats                                     Kayaks 
Resident and Truro Taxpayers-Seasonal $25.00 $10.00 
Non Residents-Seasonal $75.00 $30.00 
Daily $10.00 $3.00 

 

 

 

       **(The Fees In the Chart Below Include Waterway User Fee-If Approved)** 

   ↓   ↓   ↓                                                                                 

                          
       Proposed Resident-   Proposed Non-Resident 

    2017 Fees      Taxpayer Fees                 Fees 

Mooring Basin $360.00 $385.00 $435.00 

Mooring Shallow $240.00 $265.00 $315.00 

Unused Mooring-Rule 

#26 

$180.00 $205.00 $255.00 

Small Boat Line $90.00 $115.00 $165.00 

Seasonal Ramp $180.00 $205.00 $255.00 

Daily Ramp $10.00 $20.00 $20.00 

Kayak-Seasonal Rack $90.00 $100.00 $120.00 

Kayak-Seasonal 

Launch 

$40.00 $50.00 $70.00 

Kayak-Daily Launch $7.00 $10.00 $10.00 

Rental Mooring $30.00 $40.00 $40.00 

 

 
     2017 Fees   Proposed 2018 Fees 

Commercial Hauler $700.00 $775.00 

Commercial Single $70.00 $80.00 

 
                Proposed Resident-                 Proposed Non-Resident 

                                                       2017 Fees                                Taxpayer Fees                                Fees 

Skiff $0.00 $15.00 $15.00 

 

Approved by Pamet Harbor Commission on January 10, 2013, December 14, 2017 (Waterways 

User Permit Fee; General Harbor Fees) 

 

Approved by the Board of Selectmen on January 29, 2013; February 26, 2013 (Seasonal Ramp 

Fee); March 17, 2015; February 27, 2018 (Waterways User Permit Fee; General Harbor Fees) 



Agenda Item: 2B3



1 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Interview Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee Applicants-Julia Lester and Larry 

Pisapio 

 

EXPLANATION:  Since part time residents are generally not here during the winter, the Board 

requested that applicants be interviewed as they are available. The applicants submitted their 

Application to Serve on the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee and this is the first 

available Board of Selectmen meeting that they were able to attend for an interview.   

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Application to Serve – Julia Lester 

2. Application to Serve – Larry Pisapio  

3. Charge of the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee 

 



 Agenda Item: 3A1



  Agenda Item: 3A2



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

Date: September 26, 2017 

From:  Board of Selectmen 

To: Part Time Resident Advisory Committee 

In an effort to provide a public forum for part time residents and property owners to make 
recommendations to the Board of Selectmen and other elected and appointed bodies, the Truro 

Board of Selectmen hereby establishes a Part Time Resident Advisory Committee in accordance 

with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-4-4, with the following Charge: 

PART TIME RESIDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The Committee shall: 

 give part time residents a voice

 provide Selectmen and other elected and appointed bodies with the benefit of information

and views

 review policy proposals, make recommendations and share their perspective on matters

of importance to the Town

 work with Board of Selectmen to hold an Annual Part-Time Residents Summer Meeting.

Committee Organization: The Committee shall be comprised of seven (7) regular members to 

be made up of part time property owners of the Town of Truro; all members will be appointed by 

the Board of Selectmen. This standing committee will adhere to all procedures as prescribed for 

a standing committee in the Town Charter and Bylaws and shall be subject to the 

Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law, Ethics Law and Public Records Law. 

There shall be a Selectmen liaison to the Committee and the Town Manager or his/her designee 

shall serve as staff liaison. 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair 

Robert Weinstein, Clerk Jay Coburn 

Jan Worthington 
Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item:  3A3 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  3B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Chair, Mary Abt 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Interview and Appoint Scott Mather, applicant for the Cable and Internet Advisory 

Committee 

 

EXPLANATION:  Mr. Mather submitted his application to serve on a 

Board/Committee/Commission which was in need.  We suggested the Cable and Internet 

Advisory Committee, which Mr. Mather agreed to.  Chair, Mary Abt is in favor of the 

appointment. There are currently two vacancies on this five-member committee. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Cable and Internet Advisory Committee will continue to have 

vacancies. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Scott Mather to a three-year term with the Cable and 

Internet Advisory Committee.  Term to expire on June 30, 2021. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Application to Serve – Scott Mather  

2. Recommendation from Chair of the Cable and Internet Advisory Committee, Mary Abt. 

 



 

Agenda Item:  3B1 

 

 

 



 

 

 
Cable Internet Advisory Committee  

 
 

    

Monday, February 5, 2018 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Truro, MA 02666 

 

To: Paul Wisotzky – (Chair) and the Board of Selectmen 

RE: Appointment of Scott Mather to the Cable Internet Advisory Committee 

(CIAC). 

 

Dear Paul 

 

I would like to recommend Scott Mather for a position on the Cable Internet Advi-

sory Committee (CIAC).  As you may know the CIAC has a few open seats and I 

feel Scott would be a good fit. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Sincerely, 

Mary Abt – Chair CIAC 

Box 502 

N. Truro, MA 02652 

 
 

 

 
        

Agenda Item:  3B2 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Barnstable County Human Rights Commission  

 

REQUESTOR: Laurie Veninger  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 27, 2018  

 

ITEM: Update on the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission  

 

 

EXPLANATION: Laurie Veninger will read a brief statement to the Board of Selectmen on the 

Barnstable County Human Rights Commission 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None Required 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



 

1 

 

Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
              Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 27, 2018  

 

ITEM: Discussion on Next Steps for Cannabis Business in Truro 

 

EXPLANATION:  At their meeting on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 the Planning Board voted 
to request that an article be prepared for Town Meeting vote to approve a temporary 
moratorium on marijuana businesses in Truro. The moratorium would allow the Board time to 
develop a Zoning Bylaw regulating the businesses.  Town Counsel recommends that the article 
address all aspects of the marijuana business. The article can address both retail and medical 
businesses. I will work with Town Counsel to prepare the necessary article for your review. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C  

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
         Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018  

 

ITEM: Presentation of the FY2019 Omnibus Budget  

 

EXPLANATION:  At the February 20, 2018 Work Session the Board provided policy direction to staff for the 

proposed fiscal year 2019 budget. Based on the discussion, staff modified the draft budget and presents 

attached budget documents for your review. The following changes were made: 

 Line items for IT services for GIS, PeopleForms, and Windows 365 were decreased.  

 Line items for one-time IT capital requests including wireless access points, a replacement computer 

and iPads were eliminated. 

 The Truro Emergency Management Agency supplies line was reduced.  

 The Pamet Harbor dredge line item was reduced so that it would be level-funded with the FY2018 

appropriation for this line item. The engineering line item in this budget was also reduced to reflect 

only the engineering needed for the dredging and not for the dock expansion.  

 The Fire Department Budget was amended to reflect a restructuring that allows for the addition of two 

regular firefighters without increasing the total budget. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  FY 2019 Budget 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:    None required, or: Motion to accept the draft documents for review and consideration 

during future deliberations regarding the FY 2019 Omnibus Budget.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. 2019 Draft Budget 

2. 2019 Draft Summary Budget 

3. 2019 Draft Summary Recap 

 



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 1 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %

 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
010114 MODERATOR

5100 Salary 150.00 150.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 145.00 145.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 295.00 295.00 0.00 0.00%

010122 SELECTMEN

5100 Salaries & Wages & Custodial Ove 16,500.00 16,500.00 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 33,900.00 31,250.00 (2,650.00) -7.82%

5220 Chamber Booklet Assistance 23,600.00 38,573.00 14,973.00 63.44%

5300 Audit & Audit Services 39,000.00 30,000.00 (9,000.00) -23.08%

5700 Other Charges 14,900.00 14,900.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 127,900.00 131,223.00 3,323.00 2.60%

010129 TOWN MANAGER

5100 Salaries & Wages 529,191.00 541,892.00 12,701.00 2.40%

5200 Purchase of Services 9,100.00 9,600.00 500.00 5.49%

5400 Supplies 5,200.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 15,190.00 15,190.00 0.00 0.00%

5720 Out-of-State Travel 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 560,431.00 573,632.00 13,201.00 2.36%

010131 FINANCE COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 900.00 900.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

010132 RESERVE FUND

5600 Intergovernmental Transfers 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00

TOTAL 100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00%

ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET          Agenda Item: 5C1



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 2 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010133 OPERATING CAPITAL ACCOUNT
COA

Ford Flex / Passenger Vehicle 35,000.00
Police Department

(1) Cruiser (Sedan) 35,000.00
DPW

Road Maintenance Program 65,000.00

Public Building Maintenance
Epoxy Flooring all buildings 40,000.00

Transfer Station
Dump Trailer 55,000.00

Truro Central School
Technology Upgrade 25,000.00
Fencing and Gates 6,800.00
Building Interior: Handicap Bathroom 13,500.00
Security System Upgrade 20,000.00
Door/Window/Skylight Replacement 25,000.00
Replace Boilers - installation (Green Communities Grant) 25,000.00
Shingle/Siding/Trim repairs 5,000.00

Truro Public Library
Replace Library Boodshelves (on-going project) 6,000.00
TOTAL 292,550.00 356,300.00 63,750.00 21.79%

010135 TOWN ACCOUNTANT
5100 Salaries & Wages 168,295.00 162,307.00 (5,988.00) -3.56%
5200 Purchase of Services 1,340.00 3,100.00 1,760.00 131.34%
5400 Supplies 750.00 1,000.00 250.00 33.33%
5700 Other Charges 3,870.00 2,445.00 (1,425.00) -36.82%

Total 174,255.00 168,852.00 (5,403.00) -3.10%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 3 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010141 ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 162,656.00 168,691.00 6,035.00 3.71%

5150 Over/Additional Time 870.00 911.00 41.00 4.71%

5200 Purchase of Services 950.00 950.00 0.00 0.00%

5300 Revaluation Expenses 18,900.00 18,900.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 1,325.00 1,325.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 3,665.00 3,665.00 0.00 0.00%

5800. Capital Purchases

Total 188,366.00 194,442.00 6,076.00 3.23%

010145 TOWN CLERK/TREASURER/COLLECTOR

5100 Salaries & Wages 217,052.00 216,043.00 (1,009.00) -0.46%

5200 Purchase of Services 33,700.00 35,550.00 1,850.00 5.49%

5400 Supplies 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 3,425.00 3,430.00 5.00 0.15%

Total 256,377.00 257,223.00 846.00 0.33%

010151 TOWN COUNSEL

5200 Purchase of Services 140,000.00 162,000.00 22,000.00 15.71%

Total 140,000.00 162,000.00 22,000.00 15.71%

010152 VACATION/SICK/BUY-OUT LEAVE CONTIN.

5100 Salaries & Wages 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00%

010153 RESERVE FOR ADMIN/STAFF CHANGES / CONTRACT SETTLEMENT

5100 Reserved for Transfer 42,830.00 40,851.00 (1,979.00) -4.62%

Total 42,830.00 40,851.00 (1,979.00) -4.62%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 4 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010154 COLA UNDISTRIBUTED

5700 Reserved for Transfer 5,000.00 106,882.00 101,882.00 2037.64%

TOTAL 5,000.00 106,882.00 101,882.00 2037.64%

010155 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (FORMERLY COMPUTER OPERATIONS)

5100 Salaries & Wages 77,647.00 77,647.00 0.00 0.00%

5150 Overtime 10,752.00 9,408.00 (1,344.00) -12.50%

5200 Purchase of Services 198,227.00 209,225.00 10,998.00 5.55%

5400 Supplies 3,115.00 4,065.00 950.00 30.50%

5700 Other Charges 905.00 1,435.00 530.00 58.56%

5800 Capital Outlay 1,200.00 7,140.00 5,940.00 495.00%

Total 291,846.00 308,920.00 17,074.00 5.85%

010162 ELECTIONS AND BOARD OF REGISTRARS

5100 Salaries & Wages 4,430.00 8,504.00 4,074.00 91.96%

5200 Purchase of Services 4,060.00 2,930.00 (1,130.00) -27.83%

5400 Supplies 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 8,840.00 11,784.00 2,944.00 33.30%

010168 CABLE TV ADVISORY COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 34,630.00 32,950.00 (1,680.00) -4.85%

5700 Other Charges 35,250.00 50,000.00 14,750.00 41.84%

5800 Capital Purchases 31,000.00 45,500.00 14,500.00 46.77%

Total 100,880.00 128,450.00 27,570.00 27.33%

010171 CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 1,726.00 0.00 (1,726.00) -100.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 3,400.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 2,021.00 2,021.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 7,347.00 5,621.00 (1,726.00) -23.49%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 5 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010175 PLANNING BOARD
5100 Salaries & Wages 3,776.00 3,906.00 130.00 3.44%

5200 Purchase of Services 720.00 936.00 216.00 30.00%

5400 Supplies 300.00 460.00 160.00 53.33%

5700 Other Charges 0.00 280.00 280.00 100.00%

Total 4,796.00 5,582.00 786.00 16.39%

010176 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
5100 Salaries & Wages 3,232.00 4,307.00 1,075.00 33.26%

5150 Overtime 1,075.00 (1,075.00) -100.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 0.00 0.00

5700 Other Charges 175.00 175.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 5,232.00 5,232.00 0.00 0.00%

010192 TOWN HALL OPERATION
5200 Purchase of Services 70,200.00 70,300.00 100.00 0.14%

5400 Supplies 16,350.00 16,550.00 200.00 1.22%

Total 86,550.00 86,850.00 300.00 0.35%

010195 ANNUAL TOWN REPORT AND ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
5200 Purchase of Services 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00%

 Total 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00%

010196 TOWN ENERGY COMMITTEE
5200 Purchase of Services 1,000.00 750.00 (250.00) -25.00%

5700 Other charges 250.00 250.00 100.00%

5800 Capital Project: Photovoltaics

Total 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

010199 MUNICIPAL POSTAGE
5200 Purchase of Services 11,656.00 11,652.00 (4.00) -0.03%

5400 Supplies 325.00 500.00 175.00 53.85%

Total 11,981.00 12,152.00 171.00 1.43%

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 2,481,476.00 2,732,291.00 250,815.00 10.11%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 6 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

PUBLIC SAFETY
010210 POLICE DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 1,565,444.00 1,593,323.00 27,879.00 1.78%

5150 Overtime 220,084.00 228,330.00 8,246.00 3.75%

5200 Purchase of Services 40,872.00 38,517.00 (2,355.00) -5.76%

5400 Supplies 86,500.00 94,500.00 8,000.00 9.25%

5600 Intergovernmental 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 27,700.00 31,450.00 3,750.00 13.54%

5750 Grant Funding Outlay 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital Purchases 10,200.00 0.00 (10,200.00) -100.00%

Total 1,996,800.00 2,032,120.00 35,320.00 1.77%

010219 PARKING MAGISTRATE

5100 Salaries & Wages 5,088.00 0.00 (5,088.00) -100.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 1,000.00 6,000.00 5,000.00 500.00%

5400 Supplies 0.00 0.00%

Total 6,088.00 6,000.00 (88.00) -1.45%

010220 FIRE DEPARTMENT/RESCUE AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

5100 Salaries, Wages & OT 818,534.00 772,927.00 (45,607.00) -5.57%

5200 Purchase of Services 24,400.00 26,134.00 1,734.00 7.11%

5300 Training Expenses 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 46,500.00 39,600.00 (6,900.00) -14.84%

5410 Fire Preparedness Fund

5700 Other Charges 43,550.00 60,645.00 17,095.00 39.25%

5800 Capital Outlay 28,500.00 28,750.00 250.00 0.88%

5800 Capital Exclusion-Defribillators

Total 969,484.00 936,056.00 (33,428.00) -3.45%

010231 AMBULANCE FUND

5200 Purchase of Services 363,823.00 373,828.00 10,005.00 2.75%

Total 363,823.00 373,828.00 10,005.00 2.75%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 7 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010232 CAPE & ISLANDS EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

5200 Purchase of Services 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00%

010241 BUILDING/INSPECTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 183,943.00 173,822.00 (10,121.00) -5.50%

5200 Purchase of Services 585.00 585.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 1,700.00 1,800.00 100.00 5.88%

5700 Other Charges 3,879.00 4,190.00 311.00 8.02%

5800 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 190,107.00 180,397.00 (9,710.00) -5.11%

010291 TRURO EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (Civil Defense)

5200 Purchase of Services 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 14,750.00 4,750.00 (10,000.00) -67.80%

5700 Other Charges 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 18,750.00 8,750.00 (10,000.00) -53.33%

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 3,546,752.00 3,538,851.00 (7,901.00) -0.22%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 8 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

PUBLIC EDUCATION
010300 TRURO PUBLIC SCHOOL

* 9-44  REGULAR DAY PROGRAM

1000 SERIES (ADMINISTRATION)

2000 SERIES (INSTRUCTION)

3000 SERIES (OTHER SERVICES)

4000 SERIES (MAINTENANCE)

5000 SERIES (FIXED CHARGES)

6000 SERIES (COMMUNITY SERVICES)

7000 SERIES (ACQ F/A)

     TOTAL DAY TOTALS

* 9-45  CHAPTER 766 (SPECIAL NEEDS)

2000 SERIES (INSTRUCTION)

3000 SERIES (OTHER SERVICES)

5000 SERIES (FIXED CHARGES)

6000 SERIES (COMMUNITY SERVICES)

7000 SERIES (ACQ F/A)

9000 SERIES (OTHER DIS)

     TOTAL CHAPTER 766

ADULT EDUCATION & AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES

2000 SERIES

3000 SERIES

     TOTAL ADULT ED/ASA:

TOTAL NET SCHOOL BUDGET K - 6:



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 9 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

SECONDARY REGULAR ED - TUITIONED OUT

INSTRUCTION

2000 Sped Paraprofessional Salary

Sped Paraprof Tutorial Support 7 - 12

Sped Specialist Tutorial Support 7 -12

Sped  Psych Contract Svc-Grades 7-12

SPED Instructional Equipment

SPED General Supplies

SPED Psychological Contracted Svs-Grades 7-12

Sub-Total:

OTHER SCHOOL SERVICES - REGULAR DAY

3000 Pupil Transportation (7 - 12 ONLY)

Pupil Transportation - Sped

Sub-total:

PROGRAMS/OTHER DISTRICTS

9000 Tuition Grades 7 - 12

Sped Tuitions Grades 7 - 12

Payments to Non-Public Schools

Payments to Member Collaborative

Sub-total:
TOTAL SECONDARY REGULAR ED-TUITIONED OUT:
TOTAL SCHOOL BUDGET K - 12 5,445,423.00 5,573,141.00 127,718.00 2.35%
CAPITAL PROJECTS/EXPENSES-Playground Exclusion

010300 TRURO PRE-SCHOOL PROGRAM 124,639.00 125,864.00 1,225.00 0.98%
TOTAL 124,639.00 125,864.00 1,225.00 0.98%

010316 CAPE COD REGIONAL TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL ASSESSMENT
5600  Assessment Due 57,075.00 124,697.00 67,622.00 118.48%

Total 57,075.00 124,697.00 67,622.00 118.48%

TOTAL PUBLIC EDUCATION 5,627,137.00 5,823,702.00 196,565.00 3.49%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 10 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

PUBLIC WORKS
010400 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

5100 Salaries & Wages 386,261.00 436,824.00 50,563.00 13.09%

5150 Overtime 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 62,250.00 94,500.00 32,250.00 51.81%

5400 Supplies 142,550.00 138,950.00 (3,600.00) -2.53%

5700 Other Charges 4,866.00 4,970.00 104.00 2.14%

5800 Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

Total 609,927.00 689,244.00 79,317.00 13.00%

010423 SNOW REMOVAL

5100 Overtime Wages 11,700.00 11,700.00 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00%

010424 STREET LIGHTS

5200 Purchase of Services 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 2,200.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00%

010430 TRANSFER STATION/DISPOSAL AREA

5100 Salaries & Wages 169,929.00 166,275.00 (3,654.00) -2.15%

5150 Overtime 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 60,100.00 76,750.00 16,650.00 27.70%

5200 Need Assesment (STM)

5200 Tipping Fees 110,500.00 130,000.00 19,500.00 17.65%

5400 Supplies 45,950.00 46,000.00 50.00 0.11%

5600 Intergovernmental 0.00

5700 Other Charges 1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital Outlay: 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 396,029.00 428,575.00 32,546.00 8.22%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 11 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010470 PUBLIC BUILDING MAINTENANCE

5100 Salaries & Wages 259,908.00 260,503.00 595.00 0.23%

5150 Overtime 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 134,550.00 148,900.00 14,350.00 10.67%

5400 Supplies 45,450.00 42,750.00 (2,700.00) -5.94%

5700 Other Charges & Fees 1,235.00 1,235.00 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital Outlay 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5850 Capital Preventative Bldg Mainten  26,600.00 18,000.00 (8,600.00) -32.33%

Total 472,943.00 476,588.00 3,645.00 0.77%

010491 TOWN CEMETERIES

5200 Purchase of Services 26,000.00 30,000.00 4,000.00 15.38%

5400 Supplies 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital

Total 26,300.00 30,300.00 4,000.00 15.21%

010492 SOLDIERS & SAILORS LOTS

      Purchase of Services 2,500.00 2,400.00 (100.00) -4.00%

Total 2,500.00 2,400.00 (100.00) -4.00%

010499 CAPE COD GREENHEAD FLY CONTROL DISTRICT

5200 Purchase of Services 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00 50.00%

Total 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00 50.00%

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,535,899.00 1,655,807.00 119,908.00 7.81%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 12 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

PUBLIC SERVICES
010510 HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 43,100.00 44,200.00 1,100.00 2.55%

Total 43,100.00 44,200.00 1,100.00 2.55%

010511 HEALTH DEPARTMENT

5100 Salaries & Wages 158,760.00 155,024.00 (3,736.00) -2.35%

5150 Overtime 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 73,157.00 58,657.00 (14,500.00) -19.82%

5400 Supplies 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 234,667.00 216,431.00 (18,236.00) -7.77%

010512 WATER RESOURCE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 2,000.00 7,300.00 5,300.00 265.00%

5400 Supplies 2,090.00 0.00 (2,090.00) -100.00%

5700 Other Charges and Expenditures

Total 4,090.00 7,300.00 3,210.00 78.48%

010541 COUNCIL ON AGING

5100 Salaries & Wages 257,885.00 252,510.00 (5,375.00) -2.08%

5150 Overtime

5200 Purchase of Services 17,766.00 22,408.00 4,642.00 26.13%

5400 Supplies 12,860.00 12,400.00 (460.00) -3.58%

5700 Other Charges 6,185.00 6,185.00 0.00 0.00%

5800 Capital 0.00

Total 294,696.00 293,503.00 (1,193.00) -0.40%

010543 VETERANS SERVICES

5200 Purchase of Services 15,040.00 15,254.00 214.00 1.42%

5700 Other Charges 15,900.00 15,500.00 (400.00) -2.52%

Total 30,940.00 30,754.00 (186.00) -0.60%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 13 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010545 COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES

5200 Purchase of Services 175.00 25.00 (150.00) -85.71%

5700 Other Charges 25.00 175.00 150.00 600.00%

Total 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL PUBLIC SERVICES 607,693.00 592,388.00 (15,305.00) -2.52%

CULTURE & RECREATION
010610 TOWN LIBRARIES

5100 Salaries & Wages 260,936.00 266,256.00 5,320.00 2.04%

5200 Purchase of Services 36,335.00 33,750.00 (2,585.00) -7.11%

5400 Supplies 14,000.00 19,000.00 5,000.00 35.71%

5410 Books & Subscriptions 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 23,000.00 28,300.00 5,300.00 23.04%

5800 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 10000.00%

Total 399,271.00 412,306.00 13,035.00 3.26%

010630 RECREATION PROGRAMS

5100 Salaries & Wages 214,165.00 220,239.00 6,074.00 2.84%

5150 Overtime 400.00 200.00 (200.00) -50.00%

5200 Purchase of Services 33,720.00 31,630.00 (2,090.00) -6.20%

5210 Youth Fund for Sports Not offered i  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 15,952.00 15,755.00 (197.00) -1.23%

5600 Intergovernmental Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

5700 Other Charges 5,405.00 5,990.00 585.00 10.82%

5800 Capital Outlay 3,000.00 2,500.00 (500.00) -16.67%

Total 272,642.00 276,314.00 3,672.00 1.35%

010635 BICYCLE AND WALKWAYS COMMITTEE

5200 Purchase of Services 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00%

5400 Supplies 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 14 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010640 BEACH PROGRAM OPERATIONS
5100 Salaries & Wages 158,629.00 159,868.00 1,239.00 0.78%
5150 Overtime 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00%
5200 Purchase of Services 18,540.00 10,350.00 (8,190.00) -44.17%
5400 Supplies 17,200.00 20,500.00 3,300.00 19.19%
5600 Intergovernmental (Details)
5700 Other Charges 2,150.00 2,150.00 0.00 0.00%
5800 Capital Outlay 4,350.00 0.00 (4,350.00) -100.00%

Total 205,869.00 197,868.00 (8,001.00) -3.89%
010660 PAMET HARBOR COMMISSION

5100 Salaries & Wages 350.00 200.00 (150.00) -42.86%
5200 Purchase of Services 175.00 150.00 (25.00) -14.29%
5400 Supplies 50.00 25.00 (25.00) -50.00%
5700 Other Charges 0.00 0.00
5850 Capital Outlay & Maintenance Dr 104,400.00 104,400.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 104,975.00 104,775.00 (200.00) -0.19%
010661 PAMET HARBOR OPERATIONS / SHELLFISH WARDEN

5100 Salaries & Wages 109,991.00 106,714.00 (3,277.00) -2.98%
5150 Overtime 1,015.00 1,000.00 (15.00) -1.48%
5200 Purchase of Services 5,605.00 4,500.00 (1,105.00) -19.71%
5400 Supplies 10,900.00 11,200.00 300.00 2.75%
5700 Other Charges 2,980.00 3,280.00 300.00 10.07%
5800 Capital Outlay 10,000.00 12,000.00 2,000.00 20.00%

Total 140,491.00 138,694.00 (1,797.00) -1.28%
010691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION

5200 Purchase of Services 75.00 100.00
5400 Supplies 250.00 75.00 (175.00) -70.00%

Total 325.00 175.00 (150.00) -46.15%
TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION 1,125,573.00 1,132,132.00 6,559.00 (0.47)



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 15 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

DEBT SERVICE
010710 RETIREMENT OF DEBT - PRINCIPAL (GENERAL FUND)

5910 Long Term Debt Principal Payment 840,400.00 725,400.00 (115,000.00) -13.68%

Total 840,400.00 725,400.00 (115,000.00) -13.68%

010751 INTEREST PAYMENTS - LONG TERM DEBT

5915 Long Term Debt Interest Payment 134,445.00 107,445.00 (27,000.00) -20.08%

Total 134,445.00 107,445.00 (27,000.00) -20.08%

010752 INTEREST PAYMENTS - SHORT TERM DEBT

5925 Short Term Debt Interest Payment 15,337.00 15,510.00 173.00 1.13%

Total 15,337.00 15,510.00 173.00 1.13%

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 990,182.00 848,355.00 (141,827.00) -14.32%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
010911 RETIREMENT AND PENSION

5170 County Retirement Assessment 1,063,784.00 1,129,757.00 65,973.00 6.20%

Total 1,063,784.00 1,129,757.00 65,973.00 6.20%

010912 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

5170 Worker's Compensation Insurance 51,000.00 65,000.00 14,000.00 27.45%

Total 51,000.00 65,000.00 14,000.00 27.45%

010913 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE COMPENSATION

5170 Unemployment Compensation 73,500.00 73,500.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 73,500.00 73,500.00 0.00 0.00%

010914 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE - EMPLOYER SHARE

5170 Group Health Premium Payments 1,509,939.00 1,476,830.00 (33,109.00) -2.19%

Total 1,509,939.00 1,476,830.00 (33,109.00) -2.19%



REVISED 2/23/2018 3:54 PM Page 16 Of 16  2019 Working Budget

DEPT 2018 2019

# Appropriation Department Request Y-o-Y $ Y-o-Y %ACCOUNT TITLE

TOWN OF TRURO  FY 2019 MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGET  

010915 GROUP LIFE INSURANCE - EMPLOYER SHARE

5170 Group Life Premium Payments 2,114.00 2,119.00 5.00 0.24%

Total 2,114.00 2,119.00 5.00 0.24%

010916 FICA/MEDICARE INSURANCES - EMPLOYER SHARE

5176 FICA/Medicare Payments 120,000.00 123,000.00 3,000.00 2.50%

Total 120,000.00 123,000.00 3,000.00 2.50%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,820,337.00 2,870,206.00 49,869.00 1.77%

MUNICIPAL LIABILITY INSURANCES
010945 MUNICIPAL LIABILITY INSURANCES

5700 Insurance Payments 212,815.00 225,000.00 12,185.00 5.73%

Total 212,815.00 225,000.00 12,185.00 5.73%

TOTAL MUNICIPAL INSURANCES 212,815.00 225,000.00 12,185.00 5.73%

GRAND TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET: 18,947,864.00 19,418,732.00 470,868.00 2.49%

(1) Original COLA $46,866 distributed to expending departments



PROPOSED FY 2019 BUDGET - DEPARTMENT SUMMARY

NAME
REVISED '18 

BUDGET
REQUESTED '19 

BUDGET
Y-o-Y $ 

CHANGE
Y-o-Y % 
CHANGE

Moderator 295 295 0 0.00%
Board of Selectmen 127,900 131,223 3,323 2.60%
Town Manager 560,431 573,632 13,201 2.36%
Finance Committee 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%
Reserve Fund 100,000 100,000 0 0.00%
Operating Capital Account  (CIP) 292,550 356,300 63,750 21.79%
Accounting 174,255 168,852 (5,403) -3.10%
Assessing 188,366 194,442 6,076 3.23%
Clerk/Treasurer/Collector 256,377 257,223 846 0.33%
Legal Counsel 140,000 162,000 22,000 15.71%
Vaca/Sick Leave/Buy-Out Contingency Reserve 65,000 65,000 0 0.00%
Pending Salary/Wage Adjustments 42,830 40,851 (1,979) -4.62%
COLA 5,000 106,882 101,882 2037.64% (1)
IT 291,846 308,920 17,074 5.85%
Elections / Registrars 8,840 11,784 2,944 33.30%
Cable TV and Internet Advisory Committee 100,880 128,450 27,570 27.33%
Conservation Department 7,347 5,621 (1,726) -23.49%
Planning Board 4,796 5,582 786 16.39%
Zoning Board of Appeals 5,232 5,232 0 0.00%
Town Hall Operations 86,550 86,850 300 0.35%
Annual Town Report/ATM Warrant printing 9,000 9,000 0 0.00%
Town Energy Committee 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%
Municipal Postage 11,981 12,152 171 1.43%
Police 1,996,800 2,032,120 35,320 1.77%
Parking Magistrate 6,088 6,000 (88) -1.45%
Fire / Rescue / EMS 969,484 936,056 (33,428) -3.45%
Lower Cape Ambulance Assoc 363,823 373,828 10,005 2.75%
Cape & Islands EMS System 1,700 1,700 0 0.00%
Building / Inspections Department 190,107 180,397 (9,710) -5.11%
TEMA 18,750 8,750 (10,000) -53.33%
Public Education Budgets 5,570,062 5,699,005 128,943 2.31%
CCRTHS Assessment 57,075 124,697 67,622 118.48%
Public Works Highway Operations 609,927 689,244 79,317 13.00%
Snow Removal 25,000 25,000 0 0.00%
Street Lights 2,200 2,200 0 0.00%
Transfer Station 396,029 428,575 32,546 8.22%
Public Building Maintenance 472,943 476,588 3,645 0.77%
DPW Total 1,506,099 1,621,607 115,508 7.67%
Town Cemeteries 26,300 30,300 4,000 15.21%
Soldiers & Sailors Lots 2,500 2,400 (100) -4.00%
CC Greenhead Fly Control District 1,000 1,500 500 50.00%
Human Service Providers 43,100 44,200 1,100 2.55%
Health Department 234,667 216,431 (18,236) -7.77%
WROC 4,090 7,300 3,210 78.48%
COA / Community & Senior Services 294,696 293,503 (1,193) -0.40%
Veteran's Services 30,940 30,754 (186) -0.60%
Commission on Disabilities 200 200 0 0.00%
Library 399,271 412,306 13,035 3.26%
Recreation Program Operations 272,642 276,314 3,672 1.35%
Bicycle & Walkways Committee 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%
Beach Program Operations 205,869 197,868 (8,001) -3.89%
Pamet Harbor Commission 104,975 104,775 (200) -0.19%
Pamet Harbor/Shellfish Warden Operations 140,491 138,694 (1,797) -1.28%
Historical Commission 325 175 (150) -46.15%
Principal on Long Term Debt 840,400 725,400 (115,000) -13.68%
Interest/Service on Long Term Debt 134,445 107,445 (27,000) -20.08%
Short Term Borrowing Interst 15,337 15,510 173 1.13%
County Retirement Assessment 1,063,784 1,129,757 65,973 6.20%
Workers  Compensation 51,000 65,000 14,000 27.45%
Unemployment Insurance 73,500 73,500 0 0.00%
Group Health Insurance: Town Share 1,509,939 1,476,830 (33,109) -2.19%
Group Life Insurance: Town Share 2,114 2,119 5 0.24%
FICA: Town Share 120,000 123,000 3,000 2.50%
Municipal Liability Insurances 212,815 225,000 12,185 5.73%

Grand Totals: 18,947,864 19,418,732 470,868 2.49%
(1) Original COLA $46,866 distributed to expending departments

        Agenda Item: 5C2



Expenditures 
Appropriated At ATM
Operating Budget 19,220,817
CPC Debt & Betterment 197,915
Expenditures Subject to Exclusion 250,000
Total Appropriation - at ATM 19,668,732

Not Appropriated at ATM
Overlay for Tax Abatements 100,000
Cherry Sheet Offsets 94,261
State & County Charges 784,652
Total Other Charges 978,913
Expenditures using Other Financing Sources 876,973
Capital Exclusion Override- Fire Engine 350,000
Free Cash Transfers 1,025,300

Total Expenditures 22,899,918

Revenues 
Other Funds (Not taxes)
CPC Funds & Betterment Funds 887,373
Free Cash 1,025,300
Local Revenues 1,900,000
Receipts Reserved 568,450
State Aid 499,196
Free Cash to Mitigate Tax Rate 1,000,000
Total Other Revenues 5,880,319

Total Levy Limit 16,888,880
Total Funding Available 22,769,198

Difference Revenue to Expenditures (130,719)

DRAFT 2019 Budget Summary

                     Agenda Item: 5C3



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Opioid Lawsuit  

 

EXPLANATION:  Town Counsel John Giorgio informed Truro that KP Law has joined with a consortium of 

firms to assist in the recovery of municipal costs resulting from the opioid crisis. If the Town wishes to join the 

lawsuit, the Town would be entering into a civil suit against those legally responsible for the wrongful 

distribution of prescription opiates and damages caused thereby. The Town would be retaining the legal 

services of the consortium on a contingent fee basis, to pursue all civil remedies against those in the chain of 

distribution of prescription opiates responsible for the opioid epidemic which is plaguing the town including 

but not limited to, filing a claim for public nuisance to abate, enjoin, recover and prevent the damages caused 

thereby. It may result in the recovery of costs incurred in responding to opioid related medical calls and 

enforcement activities. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Involvement in the lawsuit would not cause the Town to incur 

costs; the fee agreement includes a provision that legal fees would associated with this lawsuit would be 

withdrawn by the municipalities from the litigation. The Town also stands to receive recovery of municipal 

costs resulting from the opioid crisis as a result of the lawsuit. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not be joined in recovering damages caused by those in in the 

chain of distribution of prescription opiates. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO authorize the Town to enter into a civil suit against those legally 

responsible for the wrongful distribution of prescription opiates and to authorize the Chair to sign.  

     

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Engagement to Represent  

 



ENGAGEMENT TO REPRESENT 

 
RE:     Town of Truro, Massachusetts  civil  suit  against  those  legally responsible for 

the wrongful distribution of prescription opiates and damages caused thereby. 

 

TOWN of Truro, Massachusetts (hereinafter “CLIENT”), by and through its Board of 

Selectmen, hereby retains the law firm LEVIN, PAPANTONIO, THOMAS, MITCHELL, RAFFERTY & 

PROCTOR, PA (“Firm”) on a contingent fee basis, to pursue all civil remedies against those in the 

chain of distribution of prescription opiates responsible for the opioid epidemic which is plaguing 

the TOWN including, but not limited to, filing a claim for public nuisance to abate, enjoin, 

recover and prevent the damages caused thereby. 

 

Peter J. Mougey of the Firm shall serve as LEAD COUNSEL. CLIENT authorizes lead 

counsel to employ and/or associate additional counsel, with consent of CLIENT, to assist LEAD 

COUNSEL in the just prosecution of the case. CLIENT consents to the participation of the 

following firms (collectively referred to, herein, as “Attorneys”), if no conflicts exist, including 

but not limited to conflicts pursuant to the Massachusetts Ethics laws and the Massachusetts 

Rules of Professional Conduct: 

 
 

LEVIN, PAPANTONIO, THOMAS, MITCHELL, RAFFERTY & PROCTOR, PA 

316 South Baylen Street  

Pensacola, Florida 

 

SWEENEY MERRIGAN LAW, LLP 

268 Summer Street, LL 

Boston, Massachusetts 

 

RODMAN, RODMAN & SANDMAN, P.C. 

442 Main Street, Suite 300 

Malden, Massachusetts 

 

GREENE, KETCHUM, FARRELL, BAILEY & TWEEL, LLP 

419 11th Street  

Huntington, West Virginia 

 

BARON & BUDD, PC 

3102 Oak Lawn Avenue #1100 

Dallas, Texas 

 

HILL PETERSON CARPER BEE & DEITZLER PLLC 
500 Tracy Way 

Charleston, West Virginia  
 

 

 

 

 

 

          Agenda Item: 5D1 



POWELL & MAJESTRO, PLLC  

405 Capitol Street, P-1200  

Charleston, West Virginia 

 

MCHUGH FULLER LAW GROUP 

97 Elias Whiddon Road  

Hattiesburg, Mississippi 

 

KP LAW, P.C. 

101 Arch Street, 12
th

 

Floor  

Boston, Massachusetts 

 

 

CLIENT is retaining the Firm and Attorneys collectively and not as individuals, and 

attorney services to be provided to CLIENT hereunder will not necessarily be performed by any 

particular attorney. 

 

In consideration, CLIENT agrees to pay twenty-five percent (25%) of the total recovery 

(gross) in favor of CLIENT as an attorney fee whether the claim is resolved by compromise, 

settlement, or trial and verdict (and appeal). The gross recovery shall be calculated on the 

amount obtained before the deduction of costs and expenses. CLIENT grants the Firm an interest 

in a fee based on the gross recovery. If a court awards attorneys’ fees, the Firm shall receive the 

“greater of” the gross recovery-based contingent fee or the attorneys’ fees awarded. CLIENT 

shall not pay to the Firm and Attorneys a fee of any kind or nature if there is no recovery.  
 

The Firm and the Attorneys shall advance all necessary litigation expenses necessary to 

prosecute these claims. All such litigation expenses, including the reasonable internal costs of 

electronically stored information (ESI) and electronic discovery generally or the direct costs 

incurred from any outside contractor for those services, will be deducted from any recovery after 

the contingent fee is calculated and shall be paid to the Firm and Attorneys. CLIENT shall not 

be required to reimburse the Firm and Attorneys for litigation expenses of any kind or 

nature if there is no recovery. The fee and expenses combined will not exceed 50% of the 

gross recovery to the Town. 

 

CLIENT acknowledges this fee is reasonable given the time and labor required, the 

novelty and difficulty of the questions involved, and the skill requisite to perform the legal service 

properly, the likelihood this retention will preclude other retention by the Firm, the fee 

customarily charged in the locality for similar legal services, the anticipated (contingent) litigation 

expenses and the anticipated results obtained, the experience, reputation, and ability of the lawyer 

or lawyers performing the services and the fact that the fee is contingent upon a successful 

recovery. 

 

Attorneys shall have the right to represent other municipalities, governmental agencies or 

governmental subdivisions in other opioid related actions or similar litigation, subject to the 

requirements of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct relating to conflicts of interest, 

and CLIENT consents to such multiple representation.  CLIENT has determined that it is in its own 

best interests to waive any and all potential or actual conflicts of interest which may occur as the 

result of Attorneys’ current and continuing representation of other entities in similar litigation. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

This litigation is intended to address a significant problem in the TOWN. The litigation 

focuses on the wholesale distributors and manufacturers of opioids and their role in the diversion 

of millions of prescription opiates into the illicit market which has resulted in opioid addiction,  

abuse, morbidity and mortality. There is no easy solution and no precedent for such an action 

against this sector of the industry. Many of the facts of the case are locked behind closed doors. 

The billion-dollar industry denies liability. The litigation will be very expensive and the 

litigation expenses will be advanced by the Firm with reimbursement contingent upon a successful 

recovery. The outcome is uncertain, as is all civil litigation, with compensation contingent upon a 

successful recovery.  

 

The Firm intends to present a damage model designed to abate the public health and safety 

crisis. This damage model may take the form of money damages and/or equitable remedies (e.g.,  

an abatement fund).  The purpose of the lawsuit is to seek reimbursement of the costs incurred in 

the past fighting the opioid epidemic and/or recover the funds necessary to abate the health and  

safety crisis caused by the unlawful conduct of the wholesale distributors and manufacturers of 

opioids. CLIENT agrees to compensate the Firm, wholly contingent upon prevailing, by paying 

25% of any settlement/resolution/judgment, in favor of CLIENT, whether it takes the form of 

monetary damages or equitable relief. For instance, if the remedy is in the form of monetary 

damages, CLIENT agrees to pay 25% of the gross amount to Firm as compensation and then 

reimburse the reasonable litigation expenses. If the remedy is in the form of equitable relief (e.g., 

abatement fund), CLIENT agrees to pay 25% of the gross value of the equitable relief to the Firm 

as compensation and then reimburse the reasonable litigation expenses, subject to appropriation 

of funds therefore and the applicable provisions of Massachusetts law.  To the extent that the 

remedy includes both monetary damages and equitable relief, 25% of the monetary value of the 

equitable relief together with 25% of the monetary damages will be deducted from the total 

monetary damages as compensation for the Firm.  If such compensation exceeds the total 

amount of the monetary damages awarded, payment of the additional compensation amount shall 

be subject to appropriation of funds therefor. To be clear, however, the Firm shall not be paid nor 

receive reimbursement from public funds unless required by law. However, any judgment arising 

from successful prosecution of the case, or any consideration arising from a settlement of the 

matter, whether monetary or equitable, shall not be considered public funds for purposes of 

calculating the contingent fee unless required by law. Under no circumstances shall CLIENT be 

obligated to pay any attorneys’ fee or any litigation expenses except from moneys expended by 

defendant(s) pursuant to the resolution of CLIENT’s claims. If the defendant(s) expend their own 

resources to abate the public health and safety crisis in exchange for a release of liability, then the 

Firm will be paid the designated contingent fee from the resources expended by the defendant(s). 

CLIENT acknowledges this is a necessary condition required by the Firm to dedicate their time 

and invest their resources on a contingent basis to this enormous project. If the defendant(s) 

negotiate a release of liability, then the Firm should be compensated based upon the 

consideration offered to induce the dismissal of the lawsuit. 

 

The division of fees, expenses and labor between the Attorneys will be decided by 

private agreement between the law firms and subject to approval by CLIENT. Any division of fees 

will be governed by the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct including: (1) the division 

of fees is in proportion to the services performed by each lawyer or each lawyer assumes joint 



responsibility for the representation and agrees to be available for consultation with CLIENT; (2) 

CLIENT has given written consent after full disclosure of the identity of each lawyer, that the fees 

will be divided, and that the division of fees will be in proportion to the services to be performed 

by each lawyer or that each lawyer will assume joint responsibility for the representation; (3) 

except where court approval of the fee division is obtained, the written closing statement in a 

case involving a contingent fee shall be signed by CLIENT and each lawyer and shall comply with 

the terms of the Massachusetts Rules of Professional Conduct; and (4) the total fee is not clearly 

excessive. 
 

 

The Firm and Attorneys will perform the legal services called for under this Agreement, 

keep CLIENT informed of progress and developments, and respond promptly to CLIENT’s 

inquiries and communications.  CLIENT will be truthful and cooperative with the Firm and 

Attorneys, disclose to the Firm and Attorneys all facts relevant to the claim, keep the Firm and 

Attorneys reasonably informed of developments, and be reasonably available to attend any 

necessary meetings, depositions, preparation sessions, hearings, and trial as reasonably 

necessary. 
 

 

LEAD COUNSEL shall appoint a contact person to keep CLIENT reasonably informed about 

the status of the matter in a manner deemed appropriate by CLIENT. CLIENT at all times shall 

retain the authority to decide the disposition of the case and personally oversee and maintain 

absolute control of the litigation, including but not limited to whether to settle the litigation and 

on what terms. 

 

CLIENT may discharge the Firm and Attorneys at any time by written notice effective 

when received by LEAD COUNSEL.  Unless specifically agreed by the Firm and CLIENT, the 

Firm and Attorneys will provide no further services and advance no further costs on CLIENT’s 

behalf with respect to the litigation after receipt of the notice.  If the Firm is CLIENT’s attorney 

of record in any proceeding, CLIENT will execute and return a substitution-of-attorney form 

immediately on its receipt from the Firm.   

 

Upon conclusion of this matter, LEAD COUNSEL shall provide CLIENT with a written 

statement stating the outcome of the matter and, if there is a recovery, showing the remittance to 

the client and the method of its determination. The closing statement shall specify the manner in  

which the compensation was determined under the agreement, any costs and expenses deducted 

by the lawyer from the judgment or settlement involved, and, if applicable, the actual division of 

the lawyers’ fees with a lawyer not in the same firm. The closing statement shall be signed by 

the CLIENT and each attorney among whom the fee is being divided. 

 

At the conclusion or termination of services under this Agreement, the Firm and Attorneys 

will release promptly to CLIENT all of CLIENT’s papers and property.  “CLIENT’s paper and 

property” includes correspondence, deposition transcripts, exhibits, experts’ reports, legal 

documents, physical evidence, and other items reasonably necessary to CLIENT’s 

representation, whether CLIENT has paid for them or not. 

 

Nothing in this Agreement and nothing in the Firm and Attorneys’ statement to CLIENT 

may be construed as a promise or guarantee about the outcome of this matter. The Firm and 

Attorneys make no such promises or guarantees. The Firm and Attorneys’ comments about the 

outcome of this matter are expressions of opinion only and the Firm and Attorneys make no 

guarantee as to the outcome of any litigation, settlement or trial proceedings. 



 

The relationship to CLIENT of the Firm and Attorneys, and any associate counsel or 

paralegal provided through them, in the performance of services hereunder is that of independent 

contractor and not that of employee of CLIENT, and no other wording of this Agreement shall 

stand in derogation of this paragraph.  The fees and costs paid to the Firm and Attorneys 

hereunder shall be deemed revenues of their law office practice and not as a remuneration for 

individual employment apart from the business of that law office. 

 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties.  No other agreement, 

statement, or promise made on or before the effective date of this Agreement will be binding on 

the parties. This Agreement may be modified by subsequent agreement of the parties only by an 

instrument in writing signed by both of them or an oral agreement to the extent that the parties 

carry it out. 

 

If any provision of this Agreement is held in whole or in part to be unenforceable, void, or 

voidable for any reason, the remainder of that provision and of the entire Agreement will be 

severable and remain in effect. 

 

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 

of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the parties hereto submit to the jurisdiction of any 

of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out of this Agreement.   

 

 

SIGNED, this day of  , 2018. 
 

 

Town of Truro, Massachusetts 

By its Board of Selectmen 
 

 
 

Paul C. Wisotzky, Chair 
 

 

 

Accepted: 
 

LEVIN, PAPANTONIO, THOMAS, MITCHELL, RAFFERTY & PROCTOR, PA 

316 South Baylen Street 

Pensacola, Florida 

By    ______________ 

Peter J. Mougey  Date 

Lead Counsel 

 

 

 

  



Accepted: 
 

SWEENEY MERRIGAN LAW, LLP 

268 Summer Street, LL 

Boston, Massachusetts 

By    ______________ 

Peter M. Merrigan  Date 

Massachusetts Counsel 

 

 

 

 

Accepted: 
 

RODMAN, RODMAN & SANDMAN, P.C. 

442 Main Street, Suite 300 

Malden, Massachusetts 

By    ______________ 

Richard M. Sandman  Date 

Massachusetts Counsel 

 

 

Accepted: 
 

KP LAW, P.C. 

101 Arch Street 

Boston, Massachusetts 

By    ______________ 

Jonathan M. Silverstein  Date 

Massachusetts Coordinating Counsel 

 

603224/90001/0073 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-123 Shore Road 

2. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-67 Old Kings Highway 

3. Event Notification form for National MS Society Bike Ride 

4. Event Notification form for Wounded Warriors Bike Ride 
B.   Item Held for Town Counsel input. 
C.   Review & Approve Draft Letter to MDAR Re: Eversource Herbicide use on Utility Rights-of-Way 
D.   Review & Approve Common Victualer License for Box Lunch-300 Route 6-Truro 
E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: February 13, 2018 and February 20, 2018 Work 

Session  
 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Stephanie Cady of 123 Shore 

Road. 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Application for a Curb Cut Permit 

 

EXPLANATION:  Stephanie Cady has filled out an application for a curb cut permit for 123 

Shore Road.  The applicant has a special permit per Building Commissioner Braun. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Application for a curb cut permit will not be approved. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the application for a curb cut permit for 123 Shore 

Road. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit and Site Plan 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1







1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Kelli and Adam Thomas of 67 Old 

Kings Highway   

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Application for a Curb Cut Permit 

 

EXPLANATION:  Kelli and Adam Thomas have filled out an application for a curb cut permit for 

67 Old Kings Highway.  The applicants have a building permit for the property. An approved 

Curb Cut Application will allow for the Building Commissioner to approve an Occupancy Permit 

for their home.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Application for a curb cut permit will not be approved delaying 

their Building Occupancy Permit.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the application for a curb cut permit for 67 Old 

Kings Highway, Thomas Property.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for a Curb Cut Permit and Site plan  

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



               Consent Agenda Item: 6A2



















1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of the National MS Society 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Event Notification Form 

 

EXPLANATION:  The National MS Society is holding their annual Cape Cod Getaway Bike Ride 

on July 1st, 2018.  Their route takes the riders down Route 6 through Truro to Provincetown.  

All relevant Department Heads have signed-off their approval.  The Event Notification Form is 

signed by the Chair of the Board of Selectmen and is then sent to the MA DOT by the 

applicant. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The National MS Society will not be approved to ride through 

Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the National MS Society Cape Cod Getaway Bike 

Ride for July 1st and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Event Notification form 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 



 



 



 

6 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of the Wounded Warrior Project 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Event Notification Form 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Wounded Warrior Project is holding their annual Soldier Ride on May 

18th, 2018.  Their route begins at the North Truro Air Force Station, down South Highland 

Road to Highland Road and then along Route 6 Truro to Provincetown.  All relevant 

Department Heads have signed-off their approval.  The Event Notification Form is signed by 

the Chair of the Board of Selectmen and is then sent to the MA DOT by the applicant. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Wounded Warrior Soldier Ride will not be approved to ride 

through Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Wounded Warrior Soldier Ride for May 18th 

and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Event Notification form 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A4 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A4 



 



 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

                                                                  Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                    Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Laura Kelley of Protect Our Cape 
Cod Aquifer (POCCA)  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Approving Comment letter to the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources 

regarding Eversource’s Vegetation Management Plan  

EXPLANATION:  The public comment period is open until March 2nd, with written comments 
being accepted until March 16th close of business on herbicide spraying along utility right-of-
ways. Laura Kelly, Director of POCCA sent material requesting that the Board of Selectmen 
send a letter to Massachusetts Department of Agriculture Resources to stop the herbicide 
spraying along these utility right-of-ways in Truro. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A  

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Truro would not be participating in sending a letter to MDAR 
requesting herbicides not be used along Truro utility right-of-ways.  
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve sending a letter to MDAR from the Board of 
Selectmen during the MDAR public comment period on the Vegetative Management Plan.  
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Information from Laura Kelley 

2. Public Hearing for Vegetative Management Plan 

3. Draft letter from Truro BoS to MDAR to be added on 2/26/2018 

4. New Flyer Showing Change of Dates  

 

 

 



     Consent Agenda Item: 6C1





















Consent Agenda Item: 6C2









Consent Agenda Item: 6C4





1 

 

                                                                                Agenda Item: 6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                      Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant on behalf of The Box Lunch  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: February 27, 2018 

 

ITEM: Approval of 2018 Common Victualler License - 
The Box Lunch (Annual Common Victualler) 300 Route 6 
 
EXPLANATION: The approval of the Annual License for The Box Lunch is under the authority of the Board of 
Selectmen as the Local Licensing Authorities. Should you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued 
only upon compliance with all regulations, receipt of the necessary fees and prior approval of the Food Service 
License by the Health Agent. The Box Lunch was issued their Food Service Licenses by the Health Agent on February 
20, 2018. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2017.  
 

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Names of Businesses  

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler  
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

The Box Lunch 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant for the annual Common Victualler will not be issued their 2018 

License to operate at The Box Lunch in the Town of Truro.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the 2018 annual Common Victualler License for The Box Lunch upon 

compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2018: The Box Lunch 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D1 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 



 



 



DRAFT 
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Tuesday, February 13, 2018 

Selectmen’s Chambers, Town Hall 

 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Janet Worthington 

Regrets: Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order and at 5:00 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Pamet Harbor Fees 

Paul Wisotzky opened the public hearing on proposed changes to the Pamet Harbor Fee 

Schedule and the proposed addition of a Waterways User Permit Fee.  Pamet Harbor 

Commission Chair Tim Silva, Harbor Master Tony Jacket and Pamet Harbor Commissioner 

Ricard Wood presented increases for Harbor fees and an additional Waterways User fee.  They 

have been unsuccessful in raising ramp usage fees, which are determined by the state.  The new 

fee proposals, modelled after Chatham’s, are meant to reflect the parking, mooring and 

monitoring provided.  The Harbor Master and Commissioners were open to revision of the fee 

schedule and user fee according to kinds of watercraft and will revise the proposal.  

 

The Selectmen decided to wait for the full complement of members to vote on a revised version 

of the Pamet Harbor Fee Schedule and the Waterways User Permit Fee.   

 

Aquaculture Grants 

Chair Paul Wisotzky introduced the public hearing on applications filed for Shellfish 

Aquaculture Grants, pursuant to the regulations for Aquaculture Licenses, located in the 

Aquaculture Development Area.  Dana Pazolt, presenting for the two applicants, and Shellfish 

Constable Tony Jacket explained the request.  The plan is compliant with state regulations, Mr. 

Pazolt said.  He explained markings for the grant area.  Tony Jacket reported on aquaculture in 

Truro.  He explained that terms will always end with the calendar year. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to issue Aquaculture Development Area licenses to Stephen Roderick 

for Grants #21 through #25 and John Burns for Grants #16 through #20 for a term of two (2) 

growing seasons beginning February 13, 2018 and ending December 31, 2019. 

Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

The Selectmen interviewed applicant Anne Greenbaum for a position on the Part-Time Residents 

Advisory Committee.  She gave her background and interest in serving on the committee.  As a 

mediator, she has training in conflict resolution.  Ms. Greenbaum said she is spending more time 

in Truro and is becoming more involved in the community.  She responded to the Selectmen’s 

concerns on use of a residential tax exemption (RTE) elsewhere, her evaluation of the differing 

    Consent Agenda Item: 6E 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18 2 

 

opinions on the RTE, and transparency. She asked the Selectmen and Town Manager how they 

would measure the success of the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee.    

 

Selectmen will make their decision in spring after all applicants have been interviewed.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION  

Recommendations for Cannabis Businesses in Truro - Discussion 

Truro Agricultural Commission Chair David Dewitt presented recommendations for Cannabis 

businesses in Truro.  He has been working with Representative Sarah Peake, Senator Julian Cyr 

and John Lebeaux, the Mass Department of Agricultural Resource Commissioner.   They have 

campaigned to put provisions into regulations for small agricultural farms for marijuana 

cultivation.  Mr. Dewitt has been attending state meetings promoting the industry for small 

farmers.  Currently five Truro farmers and one Wellfleet farmer have been forming a cannabis 

growers co-op.  They are seeking three bylaws to govern cannabis cultivation in Town.  The 

Agricultural Commission is recommending moving forward with bylaws to allow three 

businesses: growing, processing and testing.    

 

Mr. Dewitt outlined benefits to Truro that include a three percent local sales tax on all cannabis 

sales, twelve year-round jobs, expanding farms to maintain the agricultural character of the 

Town, and provided work for additional businesses.  The cons regarding cannabis farming, 

processing and testing include more work for police, fire, health and building departments, the 

Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals, and Town Counsel. He explained that delivery is 

allowed by “brick and mortar” licensed businesses, but the state is discouraging delivery only 

businesses. 

 

David Dewitt said he sees the issue as agricultural although he acknowledges it will always be 

controversial.  He recommends creating rules, allowing only state licensed businesses, adhering 

to state laws for siting, and putting retail licenses into a moratorium until the 2019 Annual Town 

Meeting.  Ms. Palmer said that a moratorium can only be authorized until December 2018.  That 

would allow Planning Board time to develop cannabis zoning bylaws.  A Special Town Meeting 

in fall would be needed to approve them.  The Town Manager said this was too late for the 

Annual Town Meeting Warrant because of public hearing requirements.  She said that the 

moratorium could go into place.  The 3% sales tax Warrant Article is ready for Annual Town 

Meeting.  Planning Board will need to work on zoning bylaws for cannabis, she said.   

 

There would be no direct sales by the growers, David Dewitt said.  Cultivators would deliver 

their product to a dispensary.  Licensed processing and strictly monitored testing facilities go 

hand and hand with the cultivators, Mr. Dewitt said.  Zoning bylaws are necessary to accept the 

tax, allow facilities, and regulate siting.   The Agricultural Commission will work with education 

of townspeople, departments and boards.  Maureen Burgess asked about oversight of the 

proposed industry.   

 

Mr. Dewitt gave the time line for public comment, public hearings for Cannabis Cultivators 

Commission (CCC), and a deadline of March 15, 2018 for state legislators.  The Marijuana Act 

authorizes and limits the way municipalities can regulate marijuana but allows for the creation of 

local bylaws to regulate the time, place and manner of marijuana establishments, processing, 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18 3 

 

testing or other marijuana businesses.   Local laws cannot be so difficult to comply with that they 

would deter a prudent person from establishing a cannabis business.  Applicants for a marijuana 

establishment license must demonstrate that they have provided a public outreach forum so that 

everyone has a chance to express their concerns and a host community agreement which 

stipulates the roles of the municipality and the marijuana establishment.   

 

Rae Ann Palmer will consult with Town Counsel for recommendations on how Truro should 

proceed.  Maureen Burgess said she was looking into possible conflicts of growing marijuana 

within the bounds of the National Seashore.   

 

John Hopkins came forward to advocate for the use of medical marijuana.  He gave personal 

testimony to the success of treating his serious health conditions with legal use of cannabis.  

Susan Howe added that craft growing was a good direction for industry in Truro.  

 

Social Media Policy 

Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark explained the proposed Social Media Policy.  This was one 

of the Selectmen Goals for 2018.  Town Counsel has reviewed the policy, but the unions had not 

responded.   

 

Janet Worthington moved to accept the proposed Board of Selectmen Policy #62 Social Media 

Use Policy.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 3-0. 

 

Discussion of Open Meeting Law Complaint and Attorney General’s Decision 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer and the Board examined the letter from the Attorney General 

regarding her decision that there was no violation of Open Meeting Law as charged by the Truro 

Part-Time Residents Association.  

 

Year-round Condominium Bylaw 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer presented the proposal for a new zoning bylaw to allow year-

round condominiums.  Town Counsel had prepared the zoning bylaw, she said.  A clearer 

version was distributed at the meeting.  Town Planner Cally Harper had compiled results of the 

survey on condo conversion.   Ms. Palmer gave a summary of the survey results.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to refer the proposed Year-round Condominium bylaw proposal to the 

Planning Board for a public hearing in accordance with MGL c.40A, §5.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.   

 

Residential District House Size Limit Bylaw & Other Planning Board Articles 

Rae Ann Palmer said that the Planning Board had prepared three Warrant Articles for Annual 

Town Meeting.  First were the Zoning Bylaw changes for Residential District House Size Limits. 

Second were administrative changes to the Zoning Bylaw Section on Signs.  The third proposal 

was for amendments to the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of 

Land.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to refer the proposed amendments to the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaws 

and the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land to the Planning 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18 4 

 

Board to begin the necessary public hearing process pursuant to MGL c.40A, §5.  Janet 

Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: Letter of Support for the FY18 Community 

Block Grant Proposal and Authorize the Chair to sign 

B. Review and Approve Appointment of Leo Childs to the Agricultural Commission 

C. Review and Approve the 2018 annual Renewal Certification for the Alcohol Beverages 

Control Commission 

D. Review and Approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2018 Population 

Estimate 

E. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: January 16, 2018 Work Session, 

January 22, 2018 Budget Task Force meeting, and January 23, 2018  

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Janet Worthington 

seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.   

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT 

Everyone had reports. Paul Wisotzky reported on the last Budget Task Force meeting and 

thanked everyone for the lean, workable budgets.  He gave an update on improvements at Puma 

Park for safety and maintenance.  The park should reopen by summer, he said.   Maureen 

Burgess said she had attended the first meeting of the Recycling Committee. They are seeking 

volunteers to staff the Swap Shop.   She said China is now rejecting recycled materials, 

something that may affect the Transfer Station.  She had attended the Planning Board meeting on 

house size.   Janet Worthington mentioned that a telecommunicator and several officers had 

visited senior citizens with gift baskets.  She noted with sadness the passing of Gail Stevenson, 

who had been instrumental in instituting Truro Treasures.  Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 

added that Savory and Sweet Escape had provided items and the gift certificates that were given 

out to elders and wanted to acknowledge their contribution.  She reported on a comparison of 

seasonal rental registration fees in neighboring communities, and she recommended that Truro’s 

fees not be raised this year.   She thanked Senator Cyr for securing funding of $150,000 for 

infrastructure for the Cloverleaf property and $2,000,000 for the Cape Master Plan for Bike and 

Walkways.  

 

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETINGS 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the next two weeks: 

Tuesday February 20, 2018 Work Session – Budget, discussion points for community 

conversations, and South Hollow Rd. abandonment. 

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 Meeting – Barnstable County Human Rights Commissioner’s 

report, formal presentation of FY19 Budget, joining K-P Law’s opioid lawsuit, marijuana bylaw 

discussion, hearing on Captain’s Choice, Harbor fees, two curb cut applications, and herbicide 

use in utilities right of way.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 3-0.   



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/13/18 5 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess Vice-Chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington  

 

 

________________________________         

 Robert Weinstein, Clerk 

 
 

 

Public Records Materials of 2/13/18 

1. Pamet Harbor Rules & Regulations and Fee Schedules 

2. Aquaculture Grant information for Stephen Roderick and John Burns  

3. Application papers of Anne Greenbaum for Non-Resident  

4. Recommendations for Cannabis businesses in Truro 

5. Selectmen’s Social Media Policy #62 

6. Proposed Zoning Bylaw amendment for Condominium Conversion 

7. Proposed Zoning Bylaw amendments for House Size Limits in Residential District 

8. Proposed Zoning Bylaw amendments for Section 70 Signs 

9. Proposed amendments to Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land 

10. Letter of Support for the FY18 Community Block Grant Proposal  

11. Appointment papers for Leo Childs to the Agricultural Commission 

12. 2018 Annual Renewal Certification for the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 

13. Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2018 Population Estimate 
 



DRAFT 
 

 Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  

Truro Public Safety Facility 

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 

 

 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein 

Regrets: Janet Worthington 

 

Finance Committee Members Present: Richard Wood, Roberta Lema, Dennis Clark 

 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark; Town 

Accountant Trudi Brazil; DPW Director Jarrod Cabral; Fire Chief Timothy Collins 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the Board of Selectmen work session meeting to order, and Richard 

Wood convened the Finance Committee meeting at 5:00 p.m. 

 

Fiscal Year 2019 Budget 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said she expected the Fiscal Year Budget to be reduced further 

than what appears on the recap sheets.  She discussed the revised Informational Technology (IT) 

budget and the sources of funds for the proposed changes.  Ms. Palmer and Richard Wood 

outlined the advantages of converting to a new GIS system.  Ms. Palmer explained changes 

proposed for the Fire Department budget.  Fire Chief Timothy Collins described the benefits of 

sending personnel to the 10-week Fire Academy training sessions in Stowe.  Ms. Palmer said 

there will be conditions added for a three-year retention of firefighters trained at the Academy.   

 

Ms. Palmer and Trudi Brazil discussed COLA increases for union members; Transfer Station 

fees; Library; Workers Comp; and Health Insurance.  The Town Manager said she and the Town 

Accountant will continue to work on the Budget and formally present it to the Board of 

Selectmen.  Richard Wood discussed the potential increase in revenue at the Pamet Harbor.  Ms. 

Palmer discussed: use of Free Cash for OPEB, transfers in and out of the Stabilization Fund, 

transfer of money to the Affordable Housing Trust, the septic system at the Beach Office, and 

money to offset the tax rate.  She also explained the high line for legal counsel.   

 

Rae Ann Palmer made recommendations for the Capital Improvement Budget.  She discussed 

remediation of the Swap Shop at the Transfer Station.  The Library and Swap Shop would appear 

in the Warrant as separate Articles, she said.  Ms. Palmer reviewed more items in the Capital 

Improvement Plan (CIP), including: roads, building maintenance, a new dump trailer.  She said 

they are still working on environmental projects.  Ms. Palmer and Trudi Brazil discussed the 

importance of maintaining Town assets.   

 

Richard Wood adjourned the Finance Committee meeting at 5:55 p.m. 

 

   Consent Agenda Item: 6E 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 2/20/18 2 

 

Community Conversation 

Paul Wisotzky explained the concept of holding small group meetings for conversations on 

matters of concern to townspeople.  Rae Ann Palmer distributed some possible conversation 

starter topics.  Maureen Burgess said she has neighbors who expressed interest in attending small 

meetings for this purpose.  Trudi Brazil said she had heard positive feedback on brainstorming 

meetings.  Paul Wisotzky said he favors trying out some community meetings.  Rae Ann Palmer 

will collect suggestions for topics. 

 

South Hollow Rd. 

Rae Ann Palmer said the Commonwealth will be discontinuing the section of South Hollow Rd. 

between Rte. 6 and Shore Rd.  She has prepared a Warrant Article about for Town Meeting 

about its future use.  DPW Director Jarrod Cabral discussed parking spaces that could be created 

in the space.  He said 66 parking spaces could be fit into the area.  The Town would make it clear 

that this was parking for the public, rather than just one business.  Ms. Palmer asked about 

setting up a pay parking lot using license recognition to regulate its use.   

 

Adjournment 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 4-0. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:13 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 2/20/18 

1. Draft FY19 Budget 

2. Community Conversation Questions/Discussion Starters worksheet 

3. Map of South Hollow Rd. between Rte. 6 and Shore Rd. 

 

 

 


	18.2.27 BoS Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Public Hearing
	2A1 PH-License Category Change
	2A2 Chief of Police Approval
	2A3 Captain's Choice's Liquor License
	2A4 Captain's Choice Alcohol Application
	2A5 36-93-D  4 HIGHLAND RD - Christopher S Fiset Captains Choice Inc -  Licensing Board
	2B Agenda Request Pamet Harbor Fees
	2B1 Pamet Harbor Fees Public Hearing Notice
	2B2 Pamet Harbor Regs Revised 2.2018
	2B3 pamet_harbor_commission_january_18_2018
	3A  Agenda Request Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee
	3A1 Application to Serve-Julia Lester
	3A2 Application to Serve-Larry Pisapio
	3A3 Part Time Resident Advisory Committee Charge
	3B  Agenda Request Cable and Internet Advisory Committee
	3B1 Application to Serve-Scott Mather
	3B2 Recommendation from CAIC Chair
	5A BCHR Commission Agenda Request Form
	5B Agenda Request Cannabis Regulations for Businesses
	5C Agenda Request Budget update
	5C1 2019 Draft Budget
	2019 Full BUDGET

	5C2 2019 Draft Summary Budget
	Summary

	5C3 2019 Summary Recap
	Simple Recap

	5D Agenda Request Opioid Lawsuit
	5D1 KP-#603263-v1-Truro_Opioid_Litigation_Retention_Agreement
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request for Curb Cut 123 Shore Road
	6A1 Curb Cut Application 123 Shore Road
	6A2 Agenda Request for Curb Cut 123 Shore Road
	6A2 Curb Cut Application-67 Old Kings Highway
	6A3 Agenda Request-Event Notification Form MS Society
	6A3 Event Notification Form-National MS Society Bike Ride
	6A4 Agenda Request-Event Notification Form-Wounded Warriors
	6A4 Event Notification Form-Wounded Warrior Ride
	6C Agenda Request for  Letter to MDAR
	6C1 POCCA Material on VMP
	6C2 Public Hearing Notice
	6C4 New flyer changed dates
	6D Agenda Request -Common Victualler Box Lunch
	6D1 Common Victualer Box Lunch
	6E TBOS 2.13.18
	6E TBOS 2.20.18



